Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

©OMS Mo, 1545-0047

2017

; A » Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. OPBII 1o Public
Disiartinait of e T > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 , 2017, and ending 6/30 . 2018

B  Check it applicatie:

Address change
MNama change
Initial return

rinal returs/tecminated
Amended raturn

| Application nanding

c

INDIA HOME INC
69-55 260TH PLACE
GLEN QAKS, NY 11004

D Employer identification number

20-8747291

E Telephone numter

S5le 859-5125

G Gross receints

$ 574,849,

F Name and address of princical officer: AMIT SOOD
SAME AS C ABCVE

| Tax-exampi status

X013 [ 501 ¢ )= (nsertro) | [447Gayyor | [527

J Website: »

W . INDIAHOME ORG

H(a) Is this & group return for suhordinahs?H Yes

H(b) Are all subordinates included?
It Mo, attach a ligt, (see instructions)

a5

Yes

H(e) Greun exemation nurmoer W

K Forrm of organization: | Cergoraticn Trust u Assorlation | | Cther ™ IL\;ear of tormations 2007 [ M state of lega domicile: I
[Partl | Summary
[ Brifly describe 116 Grganizaion' ission o most sgnificart actvies T0 MAKE A_DIFFERENCE TN THE QUALITY OF
.| TIFE FOR SENIORS AND_PEOPLE WITH SPECIAL NEEDS BY PROVIDING COMPASSIONATE CARE IN__
8  COLTORALLY SENSITIVE ENVIRONMENT. TO PROVIDE COMMONITY SOCIAL SERVICES, HOME CARE__
E SERVICES, EDULT_ DAY CARE, _TRANSPORTATION | Gy St SR e e ST ok
% 2 Check this box r it the orgamzatmn discontinued its operations or dlsposea of more than 25% of its net assets,
| 3 Number of vating members of the governing bedy (Part VI, line 1a).. 3 8
o3| 4 Nurmber of independant voting members of the geverning body (Part VI ||ne 1b} 4 3
é 5 Tatal number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line Za). . 5 12
=| & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary). . ustiai B 15
E 7a Total unrelatad business revenue from Part VIII, column (C) I'ne 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . T Y 7h 0.
- ' Prior Year Current Year
;-8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th).......... 524,654. 574,849,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIL ine 20). .o oovvrininreei e
S| 1p Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d).. S R
4 11 Other revenue (Part VII, celumn (&), lines 5, &d, 8¢, 2¢, 10¢, and He) ................ I
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)... .. 524,654, 574,849.
13 Granis and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3)..
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A, line 4)..
- 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A) hnes 5 1[]} ..... 181,140. 228,579,
8| 152 Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)..
§_ b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line 25) » P : 3 . 1
& 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f- 249} ......................... 309, 370. 339,212.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . .. 490,510, 567,791.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12.......... . ocoieeninniin s 34,144, 7,058.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25| 20 Tolal assets (Part X, lINe 16) .. ... ouor v iienaitiaiae e B4,563. 147,921,
B3l 31 Total liabilities (Part X, line 2B). ......c..vurrererssenss 98, 866. 89,050,
g; 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20............................ -14,303. 58,871.

Partll

[ Signature Block

Under penaliies of perjury, | deglare that | have examines Ea relurn, including accampanying sthedl lles and statements, and to the best of my knowlecge and belief, It is true, correct, and

camplete. Declaration af prep

r {oler than oﬁlcnr) ia ¢ on all mrormanan of wnich preparer has any knowledge.

Fi

> wﬂ.« W—@f’ [ 02/09/1 9
Slgn Sign of oficer Cate / 7.5
Here p AMIT SOOD ™ TREASURER
Type or print name and ftle
= PrintType proparer’s nama Preparer's signature Date Check [& 5 |PT|N
Paid GEORGE DEMOS CPA GEORGE DEMQS CPA selemployed | PQ0698667
Preparer |Fimsname ™ DEMOS, TATROPOL-POPA & PRITSIOLAS CPAS LLP
Use ONly |rimsadcoss * 32-44 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD. FensEn > 32-0052566
FLUSHING, NY 11358 Pronera. (718) 428-0438

May the IRS discuss this refurn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions). .

|§|Yes | lNo_

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAD113L 0803117
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Form 990 2017y INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 2
[Partlll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Parl [ [P R R A R R e a8 ﬂ
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

__._________...__.—_____________.._______...-_____._-_—____._____.___.-___.___.___

Tk Shtbe b FL Y WLk e I L e e T e e e B e T e e e e b e e S e e —— —

"2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
Form 990 or 990-EZ7. ... vvrviiieianiaieaiaaans
If "Yes, describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. ... Ll Yes E No
If 'Yes,' descrioe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the oraanization‘a program service accomplishments for cach of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(c)(#) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and zllocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Cods: ) (Expenses $ 532,675, including grants of ] ) (Revenue g )
SERVED SENTORS BY PROVIDING PROGRAMS THAT INCLUDED: ¥ OGA, MEDITATION, SPIRITUAL _ __ _
DISCUSSSION, ENGLISH, COMPUTERS AND CITIZENSHIP CLASSES, RECREATIONA ACTIVITIES, _
. TRIPS, ARTS ETC. SERVED APPROXIMATELY 500-600 _SENIORS/WEEK AT 4 CENTERS. __ ________
4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § . )
_;4c (Code: ) (Expenses s including grants of $ ) (Revenue 8 )

_-__.______.__._..-___.___._____._.____._.._—_.______.__

4d Cther program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  § ) (Revenue $ )

de Total program service expenses ™ 532,675, :
BAA TEEAQIOZL 120517 Form 990 (2017)




Form 990 (2017) INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 3
[PartIV_[Checklist of Required Schedules

| Yes| No
1 s the organization described in seclion 501(c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private feundation)? If "Yes,' complete
BRI I i S AR e e e B Ko R A (R BT R R S SR 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complele Schedule £, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .. ........ooviiies 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition 1o candidzates
T'orpubllcoﬁi-:c?!f'es,'compa‘eteSchedulec,i-’arH.................... oo 3 X
4 Section Em(c)(sg‘organlzations. Did the organization eng%;e in lebbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part i s R e e SR 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(cy(@), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar ameunts as defined in Ravenue Procedure 98.19? f 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Partlil...... | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tg ?’;c}wde advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounis? If Yes,' compiete Schedu?e D, X
B I e i 6
7 Didthe organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, I
enviranment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partil..............ccooveionnn 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If 'Yes,'
ekl s o R R s R 8 b8
9 Did the organization repart an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial 2ccount liabilily, serve as a cusicdian
for amounts rot listed in Part X; or provide credil counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negoliation
services? [f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. ... ... coiiiiin i 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through & ralated organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V.. .............o0; 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, 1K, :
or X as applicable.
a Did the crganization report an amaount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule
B RO, s et o e Wi o WA T 1w A e o i i g et 1 A DA 1a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securilies in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more af its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Fart VIL. .. ........cooiviiivinnea 11b X_
¢ Did the organization repert an amount for investments — pmﬁram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more aof its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... e R RN AT TR e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assats in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tolal assets reported
i Part X line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX . oo voeveiiiiiiinnienemme e SR e 11d| X
e Did the crgznizalion report an ameunt for other lizbilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part . I e X
f Did the erganization's separate or consalidated financial statements for the tax year include a feotnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tex positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 7 o o i B X_
12 a Did the organization cbtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complate
EARERIE Bl TS R Amel e sin s uirs Cootb b At s S4Taln 2mte S iy S T U0 S0 S m Wl iy 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited fimancial stalements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule 0, Parts X! and Xl i5 optional................. |12b X
13 s the organization & school described in section 170(b)(1)(ANIDN? If 'Yes,” complete SRR o vnsvisms i sms Al R 128 13 X_
14a Did the organization maintain an cffice, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. .....cccoovsi i | 14a X
b Did tne organization have agoregate revenuss or eXpenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
businass, invesiment, and program service activitics outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or mare? if ‘Yes, complete Scheclule F, Parts | @na [V.........ooiieiiomeee 14b X
15 Did the crganization report on Part IX, celumn A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organizatien? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV................. SR |15 X
16 Did the organization repart on Part IX, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or cther assistance to
or for foreign individuzls? If 'Yes,' complete chedule F, Parts I and IV, . oo oo e 16 X
17 Did the arganization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (&), lines 6 and 11e7? If 'Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . .......oooeiiiiaann 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and ceniributions on Part VIII,
Iines1cancl83?n‘f'Yes,'comp!efeSc:hedu!eG,F'an:H............._............_......................... 18 X
19 Did the organization regort more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? if 'Yes,’'
compfereScheduIeG,ParHH..............“,....,..,....,._............................_,........,._ 19 X

BAA TEFAOTO3L DB/0BH T Form 990 (2017}



Form 990 (2017) INDTA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 4

|Pa_r_t IV [Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20a Did the organization operate one or mere hespital facilities? if 'Yes,' complete e[ 1s (1)) 1 o A CP 6 G P

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?..............

21 Did the organization reporl more than $5,000 of grants or ather assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government an Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parls L BRI i s iy 7

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of !grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes,' complete Schedule |, e e e e S S N A AR e

23 Did the organization answer "Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 abaut compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, cirectars, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If ‘Yes,' complefe
A Sl e e BN o s Sl e
24 & Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
compfeteSchea‘ufeK.!f'No.'goioﬁne2ﬁa.._...,...... Sen

b Did the crganization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temparary period exception? ... ...........

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than 2 refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?............ .. Tl e e R Tl R S S e R e s o B R
dDid the organizaticn act as an 'an behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the EENE L R

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess banefit

sransaction with a disqualified persen during the year? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I.........cooveioaiiiiinies

b Is the prganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

ihat the transaction has net been reoarted on any of the organization's prior Farms 890 or 9S0-EZ7 If 'Yes,' complete

= A
26 Did the organizalicn report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 27 for receivables from or payables to anry current of

former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, of disqualified persons?

If "Yes, complete Schedule L, L T s e L B R
27 Did the organization provide 2 grant or other assistance to an officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or fo a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lh. . ....ooooorornnienineene

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartiVi.................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustce, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
g i o e RS

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, directar, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect ownar? If Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.................

20 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule M........... ...

30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M...........ooviine A S ’ - o

21 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissalve and cease operations? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part | .. ...

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ar transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,  complete
Scheduch,PartH

33 Did lhe organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separals fram the organization under Regulations sections
201.77012 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Coteditle B, Park T, .. convicarmnann v v e s fr s e

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or laxable entity? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I, I, or v,

andPart V, line l........ ;

35a Did the organizaticn have a cantrelled entity within the meaning of section BI2(E)13)7 .o ve e iisnia e

b If 'Yes' to line 38z, did the grganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a cantralled

entity within the meaning of section §512(b3(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ling 2 .......

36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... s e i R

37 Did the organization conduct mere than 5% of ils activities through an entity that is not a relatad organization and that is
irealed as 2 partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Sehedule R, Part VI ...........o0ins

Did the arganization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete SCeAUIE Q. \.v . oveeeer e s ve e

Yes | No
| 20a X
: _20b
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
| 24d
25a X
25b X
26 | X
27 X
Z.Sa-c A
... | 28b X
28 | X
29 pd
| 30 X
31 X
32 | X
33| | X
34 X
35a X
35b
| 36 .4
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAOIDAL 080817

Form 990 (2017)



Form990 (2017) INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 5
Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Cumpllance
Check if Schedule O contains a respanse of note to any line in this Part V.. |—|
' Yes | No

1 a Enter the number reported in Bex 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. ............. | 1a 51

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . o [ ol

€ Did the organization comply with bdckup wnhl-.oldmg rules for r@portable payments to vendars arld reportahle gammg ?
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? - cesaiies [oNElL R

2a Enter the number of employces reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tex State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. .. .. Z2a 12 .

b If at least cne is reported on line 2a, did the organization fle all required federal employment tax returns?............. 1 2b 3

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) Pare e i
3a Did the erganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . ... 3a X

b If *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ to fine 3b, provide an explanation in Schoduls O RN e

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the orpanization have an interesl in, ar a mgnatue or other authority over, 2
financial account in & foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?......... da X

b If "Yes, enter the name of the foreign country: *
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEMN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5 a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... ................ 5a B o
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. .. ... 0n s 5h )4
¢ If 'Yes,' te line 5a or bBb, did the organization file Form BBBE-TZ. ..o v ven e 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than 5]5100 DOD and dld '(he orgamza‘uon
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charilable contributions? . cre ... | 6a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization in ::Iude with every solicitation an express statement that such conlrmuhm-s or glft's were
not tax deductible? ... .... .. o N
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under 5ectmn 170[c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
SOTNiCeS ATOVIHEC T THE PBYIIT. . . . ¢ .vsis sunoss b osmmaibies s swhsasesai G Sk s b Ko e £« 14 mRSIS K02 BRRAR o S 7a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization natify the doner of the value ot the goods or services provided?.......... S - .
c Did the organlzainon sai exc‘wang or otherwise '!ISPGSE of tanglble personal prmerlv for which it was req.u'ed to 1‘|Ie R
Form 82827... e o ; s | a0 X
dIf 'Yes, |nd|Lc.le the number of Forms 8282 1 Ied durmg the VBDE oy oie piniss som s SR T | 7d| P R e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a perscnal benefit contract?. ......... | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit cantraet? ............. 7§ X
glf the c“gnmzatmn received a contribution of qualified intellectuzl property, did the organization file Form 88%9 '
T P e s e R e 79
h |:0tl13 %%amzahon received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplancs or other vehicles, did the orgdruahm file & ok
Tl . &
8 Sponseting organizations mainmlmng donor aduised Iunds Did a dcnor adwsed anc rrlalnt'nr.cd by the Sp:}r‘sormg '
organization have excess business holdings at any time dUFNG the YEEEZ v i ae e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. e
a Did the spansoring organizalion make any taxable distributions under section AR BB S s R R R B-a i
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9hb
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initistion fees and capital contributions included on Part Wi, line 12.. S S 10a| ‘
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VilI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . 1ub|
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter: :
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ; i Mma Ui
b Gross income from other sources (Do net net ameunts due or pa|d to other saources
against amounts due or received from them. )l { 1b 24
12 a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the orgar.lzatlon I|I|nq Form 990 in I|eu of Form 10417 ............. | 124&
b If 'Yes,' enler the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorued during the year . | 12b|
12 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. AL By s
a Is the organization licensed lo issue qualified health plans in more than one state?.......... R RN, ([
Note. See the instructions for additional information the ecrganization must report on Schecule D '
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue gualified health plans . . ... | 13b
c Enter the amount of resarves on haNd . ... ....ooouioririnemmrerssirstaiiitrneneene I:BC B S
142 Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the lax year? ........ e g | ST _X _
bIf 'Yes, has it filed a Farm 720 to report these payments? If 'No,” provide an explanation in .Schedu(e G ............... 14b

BAA TEEAQ10SL (080817 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2077) INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 6

[Part V'] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For cach 'Yes' response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VL. .. ... e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.. ... 1a 8
If there are material differences in voting righls among members
of the geverning bedy, or if the governing body delegated broad
autherity to an executive committes ar similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b 8
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a businass relaticnship with any other 25
offizer; diteclor, frusloe, lor koy mmploNEED. .o s s i s e s s s e s e || ol
3 Did the crganization delegate contrel over management duties customarlly performed by or under the direct supnrwsm
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?...................... | 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing decuments
since the prior Form 990 was filed?. .......ooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin. s et |50 X
5 Did the organization become aware dufung the year of a slgmfecar‘lt dwerslon of lhe Orgaﬂlzatlor!s assets" E S
&6 Did the organization have members or stockhalders? . o i LT 6 | b4
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or o‘hcr persons who had hc power to elec’r ar appa r'l One or more
[T ] e meed et T o B oyt e e O G e St ooy (YU T IRt Wity v i VU SN (. A
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sub|ect to appro\ral by) members,
stockhelders, or persons other than the governing body?. .. ........... SRR R RS R 7b X
8 Did the arganization contemporaneously document the mesetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the fellowing: TR ey,
AT e AEVE TR I R O . one ooy srd e s s Seamscthn 0 T 0 TN T, A4 Al S U T, e i s gl 8a] X
b Each committee with autherity to act on behalf of the governing body?. ... ... ... ... . e ab| X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, whe cannet be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. ... ... .. ... ... ....... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Cede.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ....... i 1 F1A X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures gaverning the activities of such cha;ters afhhates and hranchas to ensura tre r
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?. .. ... ... R B 1] -
11 a Has the organization provided a camplate copy of this Farm 930 to all 'nembers cT ts governing noﬁv nnfore T.Ilng the lo AN .| 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE [dd Bl
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No," go fo line 13.. L ppmnre s |28l K
b Were aofficers, dlrectcrs or trustees, and key e"r'ployees requnrcd to disclese anr'-L.aIiy Iﬂte'ests that could gwe rise |
to conflicts?.. ... ..... s [ T2 2% —
¢ Did the o'ganlzatmn rez,uldr-J and consistently monitor snd eﬂfcrce comallan e '..-.rlth the pollcy'-’ a'f "r’es descr:be in
Schedule O how this was done. .. SEE. SCHEDULE. Q.. e ke e suraiy | e S
13 Didtheorgamzatlonhaveawrlttenwhmlleblowerpc!my‘-’ RN S NG ) oo e Y e osbosesnell (011 ol [BRE
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruclmn pol |cy? e sy (Y6 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review and anr‘roval by |ndf~pz=-rﬂden1
persons, caomparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? oA R
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . SEE. SCHEDULE .Q...................... [ 15a] X
b Other officers or key empleyees of the organization... SEE. SCHEDULE. O......................... oo [ 150 X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). E '
16a Did the crganization invesl in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a e d gl
fzxakie ertily: cRing tHe WOBF L oo s sowa s v s Sre v S s G s s aay Terhintp e ot | “108 . XI
b If 'Yes,' did the crganization follow a writtzn policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its i
pa*hmpahon in joint venture arrangements under applicable 1ederaI tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangsments?. ... .. ... ... .. i i 16h
Section C. Disclosure .
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed » 21N T i g W0 S e T e
18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 920-T (Section 501(¢)(3)s enly) availahle
for public inspection. Indicate Elow you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website [—l Another's website El Upon reguest Other (expiain in Schedule ©)  SEE SCH. O
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
tha public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, 2nd telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's baoks and records: 5

AMIT SOOD 69-55 260TH PL GLEN OAKS NY 11004 516 859-5125
BAA TEEAQT06L 08/08/17 Form 980 (2017}




Form 990 (2017) INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O ceontains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIL ..o oo D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year,

® List all of the organization's current officers, directars, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and zny related organizations.

*® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.

*® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institulional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this bex if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

© ' )
| B) | 0 e e e © () ()
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reporizkble Estimated
"oer kit s S moraaizaton | | rook cogenisations | Comoorassion,
dhrey (o | G| F (8 G | WM | wevewRs | enbe
rourstorlF I S| @ (8 (@ § and raated
relaled g S S| -ag g = 2 organizations
organiza-[8 = 3 | = ]
tions Sl =] = =3
below & g ! g |
cotled | 2| @ 2 |
line) 13 l =
_() MUKUND MEHTA_ _____________ _20_ '- -
PRESIDENT =) gixl da) L 0. 0.| 0.
B T R S a1 gl : ’
TREASURER g % i% ’ 0. 0.| 0.
AR URIL o i
TREASURER 0 |1X b 0. 0. 0.
B R e | Gk
BOARD MEMBER a | % 0. 0 0
_©_JAYA BAHADKAR _ __ _________ e
BOARD MEMBER . I 0. o7 - 0
_® ANJALI THADANI = _____ | _ e |
BOARD MEMBER 0 11X 0. 0. 0.
Ay ARRRN AN, e L.
BOARD MEMBER o 1%l |¥ 0. 0. 0.
_(®_VASUNDHARA KALASAPUDI | 25 |
EXECUTIVE DIR. B 0 X X 0 0 0
B L ! (S |
L S O SO oniten
1. S e g2 A
S, - SN i
e e e el -
L4 O A S

BAA TEEAOIOTL 0B/08I17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 920 (2017) INDIA HOME INC

20-8747291

Fage B

[Part V| Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compe

nsated Employees (contined)

(B) ©)
(A) Average (to not ::1;“;#3';0 than ane (D) (E) (F)
Mame and tille m:'ﬁ l‘?f’." unless person is beth an epartable Repartable Estimat
wﬁ‘e-erh of mcﬂr and a direcloritrustee) c%:ans::ig:ﬂ;g;m g;};ﬁensaﬁqﬂ F{-Bm amoﬁr;‘n."ﬂ ?Eher
| f= = : b o 1 | ¥ N 1 r TED Organi: ns T n
e G El2|S|& 358 (W-2/1 038 MISC) W ET093NIST) e
far = =] g O |y |5 g organizalicn
related |2 2 SR [2 5 9= and related
organza |[B 2 é = 8 organizalions
kel gl = S g
dlglran;:"l & E o %
ing o
ki g
b -
08 e
Lz S s
1 — . Bl
L4 —
Qo ___
QU
i A T
7 S W A | HIEHNS B
B s sl i .
Y o R R e R
B e R e e - 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A, .. ... .............. » 0. 0. _ 0.
 dTotal (add lines1band 1) .......... .. s S A SO S o 0. 0. 0,
2 Total number of individuals (including but net limited to those listed above) whe received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization 0
| Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directer, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee N '
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... oo, B R e e 3 X
4 For any Individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of repartable compensation and other compensation from 3 J :
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes,' complefe Scheduie Jfor [ e -
BUCH THOIAIAT .2 o5 s s s R g e I e b e e e e U S 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line la receive or accrue compensation from an unrelated erganization or individual g
for services rendered to the arganization? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule J far such person. . .. .................coo00ivo.- 5 h. 4
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensaled independent contracters that received more than $100,000 of
compensalion from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,
(A) . (B) : €y
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
£100,000 of compensation frem the organization ™ ()

“Form 980 (2017)

BAA
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20-8747281

| Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response ar note to any line in this Part VIII

1a Federated campaigns......... 1a

(A) (B) ©)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated
exempt business
function revenue
revenue

b Membership dues. . ........... 1b

¢ Fundraising events ........... 1¢

d Related organizations. ........ 1d

e Government granfs (contributions).... | Te

342,955.

{1 All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included ahove. . . 11

231,894.

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1: &

h Total. Add lines 1a-1t...................

............ g 574,849,

Program Service Revenue | 4 other Similar Amounts

Business Code

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

——— — ——— i —— ———— — —

e e e ——— i ——— — —

f All other program service revenus . ..

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f... ... ... .....

Other Revenue

other similar amounts). ................

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .
5 Royalties..........coooviciiiniiiiianais

¥

............

6a Grossrents .........

b Less: rental expenses

c Renal income or (loss) . ..

d Net rental income or (loss).............

73 Gross amount from sales of | @ Securties

(i) Other

asscts other than inventary

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expensss ... ...

¢ Gainor (loss) ... .-

dNetgainor (I0ss)..........oovviviiann,

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including 8
of contributions reparted on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18. ... ... SR a

b Less: direct expenses. .............. b

§a Gross income from gaming aciivities.
SeePart IV, line 19............oc00, a

b Less: direct expenses............... b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... Lo

10a Grass sales of inventory, less returns
and alloWanCas, . .. cvev s a

b Less: costofgoodsseld............ b

& Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. .. ........ »

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of invenlory.......... =

Miscellansous Ravenue

Business Gode

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d...............
12 Total revenue, See instructions. . ... ...

............. . 574,849, 0.

0.

0

BAA

TEEAQI0SL 0B/08117
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Form 980 2017)  INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291  Page 10
[PartIX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all calumns. Al other organizations must complete column (4).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line in this Part DX ... ]

: (A) B) © ' D
ﬁﬂg '}gf gr;fgge;nrgo;ggi;ep;;%ﬁeg&m lines Total expenses Program service Management and Funéra)lisir‘g
L ¢ expenses general expenses BXDENSEs

1 Grants and other assislance te demestic
organizations and domestic governments,
See Part IV, line 21. e

2 Grants and other gssrstan.e to domestlc
individuals., See Part IV, line 22, o e

3 Grants and other assistance to foreu:_:n
organizalions, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members. .

5 Compensation of current officers, direc tors
trustees, and key employees. . R e B 0. 0. 0.

¢ Compensation not included above. lo
disgualif |ed&ersons (as defined under

e.ecuun A958(N (1)) and persoﬂs described
in section 4958(¢)(3)(B). . 0. 0. 0. 0.
7 Other salarics and wages. . R 194, 965. 194,965,

g Pension plan accruals and contnbuhors
(include secticn 401(k) and 403([))
emplayer cantributions). . ”

9 Othererr'ployeebeneIts......,............ 12,806. )
10 Payrall taxes. . 20, 808. 20,808,

11 Fees for services (non cmployeesj
A WNERANEIERE L. s ociiis ik can s ey s
BLBEEL. . e rs i RS S
et r D [ e
o Baa) oy il o PPN B R S
¢ Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . .
f Investment management fees ..

g Other. (If line ' 1g amount exceeds 10% t}flme 25, culum
(&) amount, list line 11 expensas on Schedule 0.) .. ..

12 Advertising and prometien ..
13 OﬁlueEX;EIBHSES................... ——
14 Information technology. ............... ...,
15 Rovalties... ...
18 OCCUPANGY. ..o vvreermee e eneesnennsrness 84,000, 84,000,
17 Travel.

18 Paymen:s OT trave[ or entertamme'ﬂ
expenses for any federal, state or loca
public officials. ... ..

19 Conferences, cmnvenimns and mectings. . .
20 |Interest.. 1,386. _ 1,386,
21 Payments to aﬁrlnatea
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomza.tmn _
23 Insurance.. y L3l oo 7,361,
24 Other expcnscs Itemlw expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. I line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column (A) amount list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O.) .. e

a FOOD | 134,327,  134,327.

b QUTSIDE SERVICES _ _ _ e 46,030, 46,030, ]
¢ TRANSPORTATION _ __ _ __ ___ 20,392, 15,3009, 5,083.
d PROGRAM EXPENSES  __ _ _ _A1.304, 11,100. -
g All Gther eXpensSes. ......ovvviirinreroenas 34,616. 13, 330. 21,286,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 hmugh e 567, 791, 532, 615, 35,116. ] 0.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the orgzanization reported in column (B)
joint l:csts from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » [ ] if following
SCP98-2 (ASCO958-720) .. ...............

BAA TEEADT10L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)




Form 290 (2017} INDIA HCOME INC 20-8747291 Fage 11
| Balance Sheet
Check it Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X. ... . i e D

A

Beginning of year End (c:Bl)year
Cashi— nonsrterastbEaiig oo cainm sriien s e R R e 10,833.| 1 6,054,
Savings and temporary cash investrments ... 2

Pledges and grants receivable, net .. ... ..o iiiviiii i inniiin i i 72,200,.| 3 100,507,
Accounts receivable, net SRl i e

.....................................................

5 -

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
lrustees, ke empEoEees and hnghes.t cumpensated emplcyees Complete
Part | of Schedule

6 Loans and other recﬂwables from olher dlsquahﬁed persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persens described in section ¢958%¢: )(3)(B), and centributing
employers and sponsoring erganizations of section 50 (c}[it-)g volunta employess’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Fart |l ef Schedule L ... ..

7 MNotes and loans receivabole, net
8 Inventories for sale or use. . e e S RS e
] F’repaldexpensesanddeferredcharges 880.

Assels

{w|o|~o

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D .. oevvenninnnn. 10a

b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... | 10b 10¢c
11 Investments — publicly traded securities.. ... 1
12 Investments — other securities, See Part IV, line 11 ... iiiieionns 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 1T, .o v vee i 13
0 b O 1= a0 o] =0 L= e PR U S € SR S 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11... ... e R e e s e 650./ 15 41, 360.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34} ... ..o 84,563.|16 147, 921,
17 Accounls payable and accrued expenses. . ...l 64,686.|17 79,050,
18 Grantspavable.. ... oo iviaieis vommm s iiiiiri s e s e e 18
19 Deferred revenus. ... ... Py e e 12
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . it R 20
21 Escrow or custedial account l|aml1ty Complete Part IV 01 Schedule D .......... 21

22 Loans and other payables to currcntc?nd icirmer oﬁ:cgrz dwe%t{orsé trustees,
key employees, highest compensate emp oyees an |squa ifie persons I
Co{nplete Part || of Schedule L.. 10,000.| 22 10,000.

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thlrd parl:es U V— 23
24 Unsecured notes and lcans payable to unrelated third parties...................

25  Qther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables lo related third parties,
and other ||ab|I|t(|es not |gcluded on lines 17-2 ;{'; Complete Part X of Schedule D. 24, 180.| 25

26 Total llabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, ... ... i e

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here r and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

27 Unrestricted met assets. . oo oo . y 58,871,
28 Temporarily restricted netassets ..o
29 Permanently restricted net assets. ... ... ... i L
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ |

and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . S ST re 30
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or aqumem fund. ................. 3
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32
33
34

ities

Lia

33 Total net assets or fund balances. . ... i i -14,303,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund baiances ................................. 84,563.

58,871.

147,921.
Ferm 990 (2017)

Net Assets or Fund Balances

2
>
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Form 990 (2017) INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 12
IPart Xl_|Reconciliation of Net Assets =

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

|
m

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), € 12} oo eevrins oo 1 574,849

2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25). 2 567 791

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1. o 3 o) ‘ 058 '

4 Nel essets or fund balances at beginning cf year (must equal Part X Ilne 33 column (A)) 4 -14 ,303 '

5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. .. .. ... . ... R 5 ) :

(1 Donatcdsewicesanduseoffacilities..,...........__........_,.................... 6

7 Investment expenses . 7 e

8 Prmrpermdadwstments 5 s R B 66,116,

9 Other changes in net assets or fund ba‘anr:es. (explam in Schedule O) ................................... 9 0 __
10 Nel assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 hrough 9 (ml.,st cqual Part X, line 3.,

column (B} .. . ; ; deai pseeniscane | 0

| Part XII |Fmanclal Statements and Reportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note te any line in this Part Xl .. ..o oo

1 Accounting methed used to prepare the Form 990: DCash @Accrual Dthor

If the organizetion changed its method of accounting frem a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain R0y
in Schedule ©. A

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?.......... ......... | 2al | X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a & . e

separzte basis, consclidated basis, or both:
Separate basis HConsolldaTed basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . ... ... .. ... ... ... .. ........ ab] X

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, cansolidated basis, or both:

Scparate basis D Consolidated basis ﬂ Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ [t 'Yes' to line 2a or 2k, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................ 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain B e
in Schedule Q.
Ja As a result of a federal award, was the crganlzatlon requred to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the S ngla-
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?. T X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergoe the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the required aucit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ... ... .................... 3b
BAA Form 990 (2017)

TEEADIZL 08817



OMB No. 15450047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3} organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

SCHEDULE A
(Form 980 or 990-EZ)

2017

* Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Lepartment of the Treasury * Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for Instructions and the latest informatien.

Intarnal Reverus Sanica

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

INDIA HOME INC

20-8747291

Employer Identiflcatlon numker

[F.'ar_ti _1_Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complets this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundalion because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check cnly one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or assaciation of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)).

2 A school cescribed in section 170{b)X1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 | | A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).

4 A medical research arganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii). Enter lhe hospital's
name, city, and state: _

5

section 170(b)}1)(AXiv). (Complete Part 11.)
6 . A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(k)(1}A}V).

in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
8 D A community trust described in section 1T70(bX1)(AXvi). (Complete Part 11.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1)(AXix) operated in conjunctian with a land-grant college

or university or a2 non-land-grant college of agricullure (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

e e e e — =

10 D An organization that nermally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3%

D An arganization operatad for the benefit of a college or university owned cr operated by a governmental unit described in

of its support from contributions, membership fees, and ?ress receipls

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmenial unit or fram the general public described

from activities relzted to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and %2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax)
June 3€, 1975. See section 50%(a)}(2). (Cemplete Part I11.)

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508(a)(4).

12

or mare publicly supported organizations describe .
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

rom businesses acquired by the crganization after

An organization organized and operated exclusively fer the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ane
cfin section 509(a)(1) cr section 509(a)(2). See section 503(a)3). Check the box in

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or contrelled by its supperted organization(s), typically by giving the supported

organizalion(s) the power to regularly appaint or elect a2 majority of the directors or
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

trusiees of the supporting organization, You must

b D Typell. A Sup]portirlg organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or

management of
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported arganization(s). You

c D Type |l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in cennection with, and functionzlly integrated with, its supported

organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A,D,and E.

d _| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supperted organization(s) that is not
" functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see

instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type IIl functionally

integrated, or Tyge Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations. .. ... ... ..o coiiiiiiiieas
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Y I ——

(i) Name of supperted organizalian (i) EIN (Il Type cf organization () Is the () Amaunt of manetary (vid Amount of uihler
(cescriped on lines 1-10 organizaten listec suppart (see instructions) support (see rstructions)
above (see instructions)) in your governing

docurnert?
Yes | No

)

(8)

(C)

(D)

(3] —
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 390 or 580-EZ.
TEEAC40IL 0&/10N17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 2

JSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170¢b)(1)(AXvi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |Il. If the
organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginningyi‘:i) l ¥y (82013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
memizership fees recewved, (Do not
include any ‘urusual grants.} . ... .. 169,240. 444,538, 172,586. 524,654. 574,849.| 1,885,867.
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onits behalf................. 0

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. .. 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. .. . 1,885 867:

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported |
organization) included on line 1 |
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

6 Public sugport. Subtract line 5

fromlined.......ccccovveus..
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beg[nnlngyin} .(_ y {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {¢) 2015 (d) 2016 (ey 2017 () Total
7 Amounis from line d.......... 169,240. 444 ,538. 172,586, 524,654, 574,849.] 1,885,867,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and inccme from
similar sources, .............. a.

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
CBIHRE ON, - o v viesiii vis o wiiis 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assels ( o

i T uRECERAT L VEL, 161.
11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 10.. ... e 1,886,028,
12 Gross receipts from relaled activities, etc. (see instructions). . ... ..o i e 12 D
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as & section 501(c}(3)

organizafion, check this box and STOP HBIG. . ... vui i e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Suppotrt Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (B .................oes 14 86.42 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 ... ... 15 83.31 %

16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% cr more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported arganization. ..............oco i >

b 33-1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check & bex on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizalion ... > D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, er 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and i the organization meets the 'facts-ang-circumstances' lest, check this box and stop here. Explzin in Part VI how ”
the organizalion meets the "¥acts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ......... I:l

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. |7 the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the oroanizalion meets the 'facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the x
organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. H
| 3

18 Private foundation. If the organizaticn did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 3
Partill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete anly if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) » (a) 2013 | (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (R Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, [ )
and mcmbcrshup fecs |
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual granis.'). .

2 Gross receipts from adml%smnﬁ,
merchandise sold or services
erformed, or facilities
urnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpcse . .........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
16 o =] - | e

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

€ Total. Add lines 1 through 5. .. |

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persens . .........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from ather than
disqualified persons that
excead the grealer of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year. .

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. [Sub*ract Ime
7¢ from line 6.). .

Section B. Total Support :
Calendar year (or fiscal year heginning in) * (a) 2013 (2014 | (c) 2015 | (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Tetal
9 Amounts fram line b..........

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities uans
rents, royalties, and incorng from
similar Sources, .. ..ooo i
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxcs) from businesses
acquired afler June 30, 1875 ..
c Add lines 10aand 10b........
11 Nt income from unrelated business
activities not includad in lin2 10k,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on.
12 Other income. Do mt |nclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part V1) ..
13 Total suppor't (Add tmesg
10¢, 11, and 12.)..
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the orgamzatmn,s first, secand, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501 [c)(S) i D

organization, check this box and stop hete. .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public suppart percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line TR L1 L 0k o e | %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Sehedule A, Part lll, Jine 15, ... .. .oveininnineiieee e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (A).....ooveeeen 17

1B Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 17.. G 18

d line 17
19a 33-1/3% suppott tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box cn Ime 4, and Ime 15 is more lhan 33 1.'3% an
is not r;ureptrlign 33.1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . e

%
%
han 33- 1!3% and
b 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did nat check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more {
line IBTs r:?tpnﬂcre than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quali fies as a publicly supported organization. . H

20 Private foundation. I the organization did not check 2 box on line 14, 19z, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ............
BAA TEEAD403L 0811017 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017




Schedule A (Form 990 or QQO;EZ) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

Page 4

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

| Ar:e aIII of the organization's supported crganizations listed by name in the organization's geverning documents?
If 'No," describe in Part VI haw the supported organizations are designated. If designated by ciass or purpose, describe
the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(2)(1) or (2)? If Yes,' explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supporied crganization described in section 501(c)(@). (8), or (6)? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported arganization qualified under section 501(c)(@), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under seclion 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI when and how the arganization
made the delermination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,' explain in Part VI whal conlrols the organizetion put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (foreign supporled organization’)? If 'Yes' and
if you checked 12a ar 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (¢) below.

b Did the erganization have ultimate control and diseretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organization had such conlrof and discretion despite being controlied
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

0

Did the arganization support any foreign supporied organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(2)(1} or (2)7 If 'Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all suppert to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purpeses.

5a Did the organization add, substituts, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (¢) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN numbers of the stpported
organizalions added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organizalion’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment lo the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only, Was any added or substituled supported crganization part of a class already designated in the
organization's arganizing document?

¢ Substitutions enly, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the crganization's control?

6 Did the organization previde suppert (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations, ar (i) other supporting organizations that also suppert or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organizaticn provide 2 grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial coniributor, or a 36% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial centributor? If "Yes,' complete Parl | of Schedule L (Form 920 or 990-E2).

8 Did the organization make a lozn lo a disqualified person (as defined in section 4358) not described in line 77 If "Yes,’
complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 290 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the lax year by ane or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (cther than foundation managers and erganizations described in section 509(2a)(1) or (2))?
If "¥es,* provide delail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as detined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail In Part VI,

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization alse had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detail in Part VI.

102 Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4843(f) (regarding |
certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally intearated supporting organizations)? If "Yes,
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess ousiness holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

b

3

4b

5b |

5c

Sb

Sc

102

10b

BAA TEEADQ4L 08/10417
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.Schecule A (Form 930 or 990-£2) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 5
'PartIV_| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, Ine ;
governing body of a supperted organization? 11a

b A family member of a perscn described in (2) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (2) or (b) abave? If Yes' to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi, T1c¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of cne or more supported organizations have the pewer to regularly appaint
or elect at [east a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No, " describe in
Bart VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or confrolled the crganization's aclivities. 2 |
If the organization had mere than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remave | g
directors or lrustees were allocated among the supported organizations and whal conditions or restrictions, if any, o
applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organizalion operate for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or contrelled the supporting organization? If "Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the .
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majorily of the directors or trustees :

of each of the organizalion's supported organization(s)? If 'No,' describe in Part VI hew conlrol or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons thal controlled or managed the supported organization(s). 1

Section D, All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

_Yes No

1 Did the organizatien pravide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
arganization's tax year, (i) & written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 930 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directers, or trustees either (i) appointed or elacted by the supported i
organization(s} or ai} serving on the gaverning body of a supported organization? If 'No,' expiain in Part VI how o -
the organization maintained a close and contiuous working relationship with the supporied organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the arganization’s supported organizations have a significant
veice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organizalion's income or assets at :
all imes during the tax year? If 'Yes,' dascribe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played e e—
in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used lo satisiy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a Ij The organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complefe line 2 below.
b U The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizalions. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enlily (see instructions),

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organizaticn's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported arganizetion(s) to which the organization was responsive? if Yes," then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supportad organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted
substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,' explain in Pafil Vi ;hc reasons for
the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involverment. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations, Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the crganization have the power lo regularly apFo@nt or elect 2 majority of the officers, dirsctors, or trustees of a——
each of the supparted organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

h Did the organization exercise a subslantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its -
supporled organizations? If ‘Yes,' describe in Part V1 ihe role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAQ405L 08/1017 Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 20717 INDIA HOME INC

20-8747291 Fage 6

[PartV_ | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nev. 20, 1870 {explain in Part V1), See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated s_g_pporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

LS - S ]

N W=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
procuction of income (see instructions)

o

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

8

_Adjusled Net Income (subtract Iine5.5, 6, and 7 from -Iinc 4).-

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Priar Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions fer shert
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average maonthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assels

I1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part Vi)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempl-use assets

[3%]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

|

|

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use asseis (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributiens

w@ u!m:m

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 tc line 6)

0|~ || b

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for pricr year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

o AW N

oy || B |

Distributable Amount. Sublract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see ins_truc:ticns)_

]

=]

I:I Check here if the currenl year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type 11l supporting organizzation

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEADLDEL 0810117

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017  INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 7
TType Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D — Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purpases of supporled organizations,
in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported arganizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assefs

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

6

7

B

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide dtails
in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line €
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

. O — ; ; < (] (ii) . (i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) _Excess Underdistributions Dlstn;hutahle
Distributions Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 fram Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years pricr to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

bFrom2013...............

CEram RO e s

d Fran2015.. .......cv. i

e Erem BONE i i

f Total of lines 3a through &

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7:
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 42 and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributiens for years prior to 2017, If any.

Subiract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and de.
8 Breakdown of line 7:

@ Excess from 2013 . .. ..
b Excess from 2014 .. ..
¢ Excess from 2015... ...
d Excess from 2016... ...
e Excess from 2017... ... ¥ _ : |

BAA Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 290 or 980-EZ) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 8
Part VI |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 11, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b;Part IlI, line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section'B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; PartV,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
OTHER INCOME $ 161.
TOTAL & . & B, - 161. § 0. 0.

ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
THE ORGANIZATIONS PRIOR YEAR (2015) WAS A SHORT YEAR AND REFLECTS A PERICD OF SIX

MONTHS DUE TC A CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PERIOD.

BAA TECA408L 08710/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule B CMB Mo. 15450047
Form 920, 930-EZ, =

a5 PP Schedule of Contributors

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 980, Form 880-EZ, or Form 950-PF. 201 7
rternel Revenua Service * Go to www.irs.gov/Form9390 for the latest information.

Mame of the crganizaticn | Emplayer Identlflcation number
INDIA HOME INC 120-8747291

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or S90-EZ @ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

J 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as & private foundation
] 527 palitical organization

Form 990-PF :] 501 (c)(3) exempt privale foundation
E 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private feundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your arganization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(/), (8), or (10) organization can chack boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Se¢ instructions,

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributer. Complete Parts | and Il Sge instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations
under secfions 508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and thal
received from any one contributor, durin lheEyean total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% cf the amount on (i)

Farm 930, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one centributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than 51,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educaticnal
purpases, ar for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and IIl.

D For an erganizalion described in section 501()(7), (8), ar (10) filing Form 990 or 980-EZ thal received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
%1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year far an exclusively religious,
charitable, elc., purpese. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this erganization beca%se
it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, efc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year...... ™

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
830-PF), but it must answer ‘No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 290; ar check the box on line H of its Form 930-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Fart |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meel lhe filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 850-EZ, or 990-FF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 290-PF) (2017)

TEEAD7OIL 08/0917



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 1 of 1 of Partl
Name of arganization Employeridentilication number
INDIA HOME INC 20=-8747291
Contributors (see instructicns). Use duplicate copies of Fart | if additional space is needed,
(@) (b) (e d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Tgt)al Type of c[m)ﬂrih ution
contributions
1__ |DR KALASAPUDI & DRRAO ___ _________________ Hataon
Payroll [ ]
169-85 260TH PLACE _ __ _ _______ __ __________ 57,000.| Noncash [ |
Complete Part || f
_GL‘EN_ QE_L'E{_S _N_Y_ Ll_O_Utl _______________________ Eon?apsh ccrﬁarri butigrzs.)
(a) (b) () e
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
4 contributions
2 |VAN AMERINGEN FOUNDATION INC Person  [X]
N R T e Payroll D
509 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 2010 ______________|$_____ ¢ 50,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part I for
e IR NP ABBEE s s noncash contributions.)
i b) © &
uufﬁ er Name, addre(ss, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions )
3 COALITION FOR ASIAN AMERICAN CHILDR e Farean
S R i e e Payroll [ ]
50 BRAD BURERE LAFH PL . oo ooon B 18,750.| Noncash | |
Complete Part Il for
B TR B DO e e | gong}sﬁ gontarributtcns.}
b R (c) @
Nu'i':}ber Name, addre(ss). and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
T e e e e e T e Payroll |_|
__________________________________ Noncash | |
(Complete Part 11 for
_______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
b © @
Nu(r: er Name addretsg, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions -
Person [ |
—— e e e e e e S e e e e e ———— e Payroll |:|
______________________ | Noncash I:l
| (Complete Part Il for
______________________________________ noncash contributions.)
8 ®) 50 T o
pe of contribution
NumLer Name, address, and ZIP + 4 l:l:lrltri_hl?ﬁl)ﬂﬁ Y
Person D
e e e i ot e e o e Payroll | |
__________________ | Noncash D
(Complete Part || for
____________________________________ noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 920-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

FPage 1 to

1 of Partll

Hame of arganization

INDIA HOME INC

| Employer identification number

20-8747221

[Part Il | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needad.

(a) No. . (b) . () ()
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
1117 —— i R e o 1 '
[ i oo WAL R ek i - SRR, Y S
() No. _ ) ‘ () (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | {See instructions.)
TG it SO 0t S S IECRERRS T (ST
(a) No. (b) _ (© d
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (See instructions.)
DI S s D SN R - FRR [
: (b) () | (d) .
{?')‘nl':: Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (See instructions.)
PR neapE s kNG M s | T | S—
d)
(a) No. b) (©) )
D ipti f h property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
If)r:m LRI D e (See instructions,)
R R e RN S - NSRS - S
Ll ipti @ i FMV (or( ?stlma‘le) Date Eggeived
;'r;;tnl Description of noncash property given ENv o )
R L e S s e - . S :
BAA Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 290-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

FPage 1 to 1 of Partlll

Mame of organization

INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification number
20-8747291

LPartlll | Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)7). (8),

or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part 11, enter the tetal of exclusively religious, charitable, etg.,

cantributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this informatian once. See instructions.)..........

Use duplicate copies of Part |ll it additional space is needed.

il TR .

(a) k) (C¥ y (d)
Nt;. irrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
S e S ST R T e T . S O
€)
Transf(er of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(@ (b) (c) ] d
No. from Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part |
‘ e) .
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
b (©) OO .
No.(if,lj'om Purpngejof gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Partl -
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
c d) i
NO.(?I?IJFI"I Purpntskgof gift Usu(a% gift Description ol(how gift is held
Partl
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

TEEAQ?O4L  08/09117



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements ot Bl iosi il

(Form 990) » Complete f the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990 2017
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, ot 12b.

= Attach to Form 590.

BomselmERLOf Lp LiEeny » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ﬁgﬂpl;ctg&ﬂhllc
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291
Part | |0rganizati‘ons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' an Form 990, Part IV, line b.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number atend of year................. et
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ..... ..
3 Acgregate value of grants from (duringyear) . ...... ...
4 Aggregate value atendofyear..............
5 Did the organization inform all denors and doner advisors in wriling that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the crganization's properly, subject to the crganization's exclusive legal contrel?. . ......... .. .. ... .. .. DYas ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing thal grant funds can be used only

for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the danor or donor advisor, or for any other purpase conferring
impermissible private benefit?. . ... R e e e e i e et L DYES D No

|Par.t il ]Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservalion easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for puklic use (e.g., recreation or education) HPrcscrvation of a histarically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservalion easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ... ... i i 28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ........ ... ... " 2b
¢ Number of canservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a hisleric
struclure listed in the National Register ............. T e e R RIRE 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ®

Number of states where properiy subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organizalion have a written policy regarding the periodic monitering, inspection, handling of viclations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. . ...t e Yes No
6 Staff and volurteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements curing ihe year
[ 3

7 Amount of expensss incurred in monitering, inspacting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easerments during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reparted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4) (B}
o o o R LB e T e T e D Yes D No

9 In Part XlIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the feotnote to the crganization's financial slalements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

]Pa'rt Hi |Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
ar, hislorical treasures, or otner similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organizalion elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
nislorical treasures, or other similar assels held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL, lne 1.... ..ot »3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X.. ... ...ooiiviiiiiiin 2 e

2 |f e organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reperted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part MIIL line 1. ... ... o oot i e s >-5
B Assats THCIABH T EOP 990, PAFE X vt oxvons o nes o ve s s e as o £ s ea i wie e e v b e e e R 5
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 10411117 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 2
!Pa Ill_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d H Loan or exchange programs

b Scholarly research Other
c Preservaticn for future generations

4 Erowr:!: a deseriplion of the organizaticn's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpase in
art X1,

5 During the year, did the organization solicit ar receive danations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets .
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgamzatmn T [ e S E Yes DNO

['Par.t- v [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the arganization an agcnl trustee, custadian or ather intermed ary for contributions or cther assels not included
on Ferm 990, Part X?.. i DYes [[ne

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangemem in Part XIII and complete the followmg table

| Amount
T PN T TN oty s T S R S T 1_‘:]__________“___ S
g Add NSOGB s a1
e Distriblticas during theyeat.. . .oemw s s v vovs dubi i vty £ s v Dy s s wnsve tsnvooin s |16
f Ending balance. . < 11
2a Did the organlzahon |nclude an amoun‘t on I'orm 990 Partx I|ne 21 fcrescrowc-r custodal accaunt liability? . . |_]Yes | No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Parl XIII. . H

\PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 10.
(a) Gurrent_ year (b) Prior year (c) Two years hack (d) Three years hack (&) Four years back

1 a Beginning of year balance. ... ..
b Contributions. . .ooovvv v eennn

c Net investment eamlngs gams
and losses. :

d Grants or scholarshlps .........

e Cther expenditures for facilities
and programs. . .cv vvs s inana s

f Administrative expenses. .
g End ot year balance . ;
2 Provide the estlmaled percentc.ge of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (&)) held as:
a Beard designated or guasi-endewment » %
b Permanent endowment » %
¢ Temporarily restricted endewment * %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the ofganization that are held and administered for the e T
organization by: es o
(i) unrelated organizations .. ... .. oo e e e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations.. .. ... e b =1 (1] -
b If Yes' on line 3af(ii), are the related orgar\lzahons Ilsted as requlred on Schedulc B s g o st i s 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the arganization's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other {(c) Accumulated (d) Bock value
(investment) basis (other) depreciatian

1aland. .
meIdln(’S ...
¢ Leasehold |mprnuemenls
Fo J1=Ta 1] o] 1115 (R RIal E
BAEHRBT: .. o cmn e Rt s, it S i 3 :
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, colummn (B), line 10c.) .. ] 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990; 2017

TCEA3302L 08h10n7



ScheduleD (Form 980) 2017 TNDTA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 3
P | Investments — Other Securities. N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part |V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value () Method of valuation; Cost or end-of-yaar market value
(1) Financial derivatives. . ..o oo ii e
(2} Closely-held equity interests .........................
(3) Other

Vill| Invesiments — Program Related. N/A
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment (b) Bock value (c) Methed of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)
@
3
@
(5)
®)
()
&
€)]
(10)
Total. Co{umn b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). .

X | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description (b) Book value
(1) SECURITY DEPQSIT 18,000.
(2) SIF REFUND RECEIVABLE 23,360.
3
G0
)]
€)
)
@
)
a0
Tntal (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurmn (B) line 15.) .. S A T o e o 41, 360.
__| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 1
(2) Description of liability (b) Boaok value
(1 Federal income taxas
&)
3
5]
)]

Form 990, Partlline2s

a0
an
Total. (Colin (6) must equal Farm 330, Part X, column (B) e 25.). . . 2%
2. Lizhility for uncertain tax positions. In Part X1, provide the text of thc fnotnnte to the organization's financial statements that reports the ornanlzatlon 5 Ilahlllty for uncertam
tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in PartXIIL . ... oovo v
BAA TEEA3303L 08/10/17 Schedule D (Form 990} 2017




Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 INDIA HCME INC 20-8747291 Page 4
[PartXl_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue,gains,andolhersuppor'tperaud%*.edfinancial FRETBIIOENS ..o - osr et rov o e v pesemy oL ' 574,849,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: e
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments. ... oo 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities. .. ..o 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year Grants.. ... v 2¢!
d Other (Describe in Part XIILY . .o ooovveiurmnnree e 24|
gAddlines 2athrough 2d. ..o : ...| 28
3 Subfract line2efrom ling 1 ... oo e .| 3 574,849.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: | : =y
a Investmenl expenses nct included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b. .. ... .. oe da
b Other (Describe INPart XHLY. ..o 4b
caddlinesdaand db. ... e _4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 390, Part |, line 12.) ... ... .. 5 574,849,

[Part XII | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ..o 1 | 567,791,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of Tagilities. ... oovverveen o | 2a

b Prior year adjustments. . ........oouuiirer e | 2b

SOTRET TREEEE, v acm vy sisiass sipisn ol ate b SR R i e s R R AR T e 2¢ |

dicE Dl BRI s visries o rvsii vissin adsoses s aivs s | G :

S TABE R RGN RO . ... . <cre caresms bl FEEER LRSI PHVHY AR T 0 W e hr B R SR O R 2e
3 SUBITEEE NS 26 TOMIINEL oo vroh v v e sl ot e B 5 SR N Dt il o st 2 2 S S 2 3 567, 791.
4 Amounts included on Farm 990, Part IX, line 25, but nol on line 15

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b............. da

b Other (Describe in Park XILY. ... ... ccuuiauiissmeseeieimn e ab)

b da s E and AL ST e TR s T L SR SR e dc
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) ... ... ...............o.: 5 | 567,791,

[Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; PartV,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2¢ and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE L
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

* Complete if the organization answered "Yes' an Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,

Leoartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b,
» Attach to Form 290 or Form 990-EZ,

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OME Mo, 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public
Inspection

Mame of the orgenization

INDIA HOME INC

Employer identification numbor

20-8747291

[Part| |Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' en Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 28b, or Form 990-EZ, Part ¥, line 40b.

1 (a) Name of disqualified aerson ® Rcﬁélrigih;ﬁe:t_:‘;ﬂ;z:t?ﬁ Bines (<) Descriation aof ransaction i i
Yes No
(M
@
3
4
©) e
©
2 Enler the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
L={27 0 (e R <L Lot - P it o I S S i T s i L el S N S g
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization......................o0000. ™8
[Partll JLoans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
" (a) Name of interested aersan (b) Relationship () Puroose (€) Loan lo or {e) Original [ () Balancs due |tg} In default?| (h) Approvec | (i) Writien
wiln organization af laan fmrr tha principal amount oy board or | agreement?
arganization? | commitiee? |
To _-Fr_on_‘ Yes Mo Yes Ne Yes No
(1) JAYA BAHADEAR ED_AERD MEMEER
@) WORKING CAPLTAL :
@3) R 10,000. 10, 000. X| X X
() |
(5) 4
(6)
)]
@) =
@
an) o : —
T I I P >S5 10,000. | i

|Pa'rt lll_| Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(@) Name of interesled person

(b) Relalionship between inlerested person {c) Amount of assistance

and the organizatinn

(d) Type of assislance

(e) Puronse of assistance

M
@)

3

)

)

(6)

@

8

®

(10)

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

TEEA4501L  0&/09/17

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291 Page 2
Part IV_| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c. :

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationsnip between (c) Amount of (d) Deseripten of transzstion (e) Sharing of

interested parscn and the transaction argenization's
arganization revenues?

Yes No

(1)
@)
3)
@)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
(10)
|Part V | Supplemental Information _ 3 _
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
TEEAGS0'L D8MSH17



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ iE e IR

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
= Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

’ - : Ope-ri to Public
ﬁgﬂ;ﬂﬁ{'g a;es'mag;ry » Go to www.irs.govw/Form950 for the latest information. Inspection
Mame of the organizal on Employer identification number
INDIA HOME INC 20-8747291

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 290 REVIEW PROCESS

THE GOVERNING BODY AND MANAGEMENT ARE FURNISHED FIRST A COPY OF THE FORM 990 FOR
THEIR REVIEW. FORM 990 WILL ONLY BE FILED WHEN IT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND SIGNED BY
MANAGEMENT .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - EXPLANATION OF MONITORING AND ENFORCENENT OF CONFLICTS

ANY TRANSACTION OR CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ORGANIZATION AND A RESPONSIBLE PERSON OR
FAMILY MEMBER MUST BE DISCLOSED AND APPPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - CEO & TOP MANAGEMENT
SALARY IS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY AND ALSO DETERMINED BY THE NYC DEPARTMENT
FOR THE AGING.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION REVIEW & APPROVAL PROCESS - OFFICERS & KEY EMPLOYEES
COMPENSATION FOR OTHER OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES IS DETEMINED BY THE NYC DEPARTMENT
FOR THE AGING AND ALSO APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 18 - EXPLANATION OF OTHER MEANS FORMS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION
THE ORGANIZATION WILL ONLY PROVIDE FORMS 1023, 1024 AND 950 TO THE PUBLIC UPON
REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE

THE ORGANIZATION WILL ONLY PROVIDE DOCUMENTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND OTHERS TO THE

PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Farm 990 or 930-EZ, TEEAM901L  08/00N7 Schedule O (Form 950 or 990-E2) (2017)



KALANTRY LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

70-26 Groton Stteet
Forest Hills, NY 11375

Independent Accountant’s Audit Report

Board of Directors
India Home Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of India Home Inc, (not-for-
profit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, -
2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the
vear then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting, principles generally accepted in the United

States of America and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control , - b

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted |

in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the

audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from =« -

material misstatement. We conducted our audit in accordance with U. S. generally

accepted auditing standards. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence ° .
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes ; -

" assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,

as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material R
respects, the financial position of India Home Inc. as of June 30, 2018, and the results of =
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accountmg -

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

LA

Kalantry LLP
January 8, 2019

www.KalantryLLP.com
Tel (718) 544 2772 | Fax (267) 295 8501




India Home Inc.
Statement of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2018

Assets Total
Cash & Cash Equivelents $ 6,054
Grant Receivable 100,507
SIF Refund Receivable 23,360
Deposit 18,000
Total Asscts 147,921

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 28,078
Loan 10,000
Other Current Liabilities 50,972
Total Liabilities §9,050
Net Assets
Unrestricted Net assets 58,871
Total Net Assets 58,871

Total Liabilties and Net Assets $ 147,921



India Home Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Far the year ended June 30, 2018

Program (General &
Total Services Administrative Fundraising

Broker Fee 6,000 - 6,000 -
Cleaning 2.430 - 2,430 -
Consultancy 46,030 46,030 - -
Dues and Subscriptions 4,037 - 4,037 -
Event Expenses 11,100 11,100 - -
Interest 1,386 - 1,386 -
Insurance 7,361 - 7.361 -
Misc. Expenses 622 - 622 -
Meals 134,327 134,327 - -
Prior Year Adjustment (5,194) - (5,194) 5
Rent 84,000 84,000 - -
Salary and Benelits 228,579 228,579 - -
Supplics 9,795 9,793 - =
Staff Training 535 535 - -
Temporary Help 3,000 3,000 - -
Telephone and Communication 10,234 - 10,234 “
TravelTransportation 20,392 15,309 5,083 -
Utihties 3,157 - 3154 -

Total Expenses $567,791 532,675 35,116 -




India Home Inc.
Statement of Cash Flow
Forthe year ended June 30, 2018

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash from
operating activities:

NYS Grant Receivable

City OfN'Y Grants Receivable

SIF Refind Receivable

Prepaid Insurance

AR DFTA

Accounts Payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Changes in other assets
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Credit cards _
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
Cash and cash equivalents, ending

$

(14,485)

7350y ¢
(17,350) .-

Total . '_I
7,058.00

]

(17,500) ©

(5,100)
(23,360)
880
(5,707)
29,244

- 48,722

48,722° -

16,887

(10,833) -

$

6,054




for construction are released from restricted net assets when construction costs a.l'e'paicll.
If temporarily restricted contributions are released from restricted net assets in the same
year as the contribution is received, the contribution is reported as temporarily restricted

support on the statement of activities. Contributions related to special events arc
recognized in the period that the event occurs.

Functional Expenses

The cost of providing the programs and services have been summarized on a functional ...

basis in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and services benefited.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid

investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to"tgc
cash equivalents. : e

3. Other Current Liabilities ¢ Bt

Lioan

Loan For Minibus 2,000.00

Credit Card 36971.79
‘Rent Payable 12,000.00

Total 50972.00

4. Related Party Disclosure — Loan . :
There is $10,000 due to one of the community members. Interest is waived on all loans.

da . mmmam g im i, sl mam s o an



India Home Inc.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the year ended June 30, 2018

Support
Contributions

Grants
Total Support

Revenue
Miscellaneous income
Total Revenue

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses
Program Services
General and Administrative expenses
Fundraising expenses
Total Expenses

Changes in Net Assets

Net Assets at the beginning of the period
Net Assets Adjustment for 2017

Net Assets at the ending of the period

Unrestricted

$

125,278
442 330

567,608

7,242

7,242

574,849

532,677
35,114

567,791

7,058
(14,303)
66,116

$

58,871
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